## **Faisal Nadeem**

## Lab Technician

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: nadeemfaisal41@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Faisal Nadeem is working as Lab Technician in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Faisal Nadeem has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

B.Tech(Hons) in Mechanical University of South Asia , Pakistan	2014 - 2016
B.Tech(14 years) in Mechanical Preston University , Pakistan	2011 - 2013
BA in Arts University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2008 - 2010
D.A,E in Mechanical PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
F.A in Arts / Humanities BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	2004 - 2005
Matric (SSC) in Science BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Experience	
Experience  Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2020- Present
Lab Technician	2020- Present 2015 - 2020
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Lab Technician	
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Lab Technician	2015 - 2020
Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Lab Technician School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering  Mechanical Instructor	2015 - 2020 2012 - 2015